
Sign Prohibiting Access 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The road that is now Jean-Dolidier-Weg was closed off until the 1960s, and 
even after that visitors had to apply to the prison authority for permission to 
enter the grounds of the former camp. 
Foto: Ute Wrocklage, 1991. (Privatbesitz) 
 
 
 
On the Plane 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Because there was no public access to the grounds of the former camp, the 
participants of the first Belgian “pèlerinage” in 1947 borrowed an old army 
plane. This photo shows Lucienne Bouffioux scattering flowers from the plane 
above the former concentration camp. 
(ABN) 
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Newspaper Article 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
“Hamburger Freie Presse”, 9 September 1949. 
 
 
 
Clergyman at the Camp’s Gate 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Canon Noël Carlotti, a member of a French government commission that 
enquired into the whereabouts of human ashes and the sites of the crematoria. 
The French section of the Amicale planned to erect a monument there. The 
picture was taken in May 1951 and comes from Renée Aubry’s private photo 
album. 
(Privatbesitz)
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